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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments: Mottram Holding Objection.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Dear-

Thank you for consulting Derbyshire County Council on the Trans-Pennine Upgrade A57
Link Roads Statement of Community Consultation (SOCC).

Having now reviewed the SOCC in detail in consultation with colleagues, | can confirm
that the County Council considers that the SOCC provides a robust, comprehensive and
appropriate range of measures to ensure that both the County Council and local
communities are actively engaged in the consultation process on the A57 Link Roads
scheme as it emerges in the coming months towards submission of the Development
Consent Order application to the Secretary of State in the Spring of 2021.

In particular, the SOCC has appropriately taken into account the difficulties associated
with the current Covid-19 crisis and how this will impact on the consultation process,
particularly the absence of the means to be able to carry out face to face meetings with
the community and other stakeholders, including the County Council. The County Council
is satisfied that the proposed range of alternative consultation techniques using virtual
media platforms is appropriate and is to be welcomed. The impact of Covid-19 remains
uncertain going forward over the coming months and so it will be important for Highways
England to keep its consultation arrangements under review. Proposals to extend the

forthcoming next round of consultation commencing 51 November for 6 weeks are
welcomed.

In terms of media platforms for communication, particularly meetings and presentations,
the County Council’s preferred platform would be through Microsoft Teams or alternatively
through Skype. The County Council does not support other media platforms such as
Zoom.

In terms of main points of contact, | would be grateful if you could ensure that all
communication made to the County Council by Highways England or your retained
consultants is done so through both I ond | in our respective technical and
coordinator roles. If any direct communication is undertaken with other County Council
colleagues due to their specialist areas of expertise, | would be grateful if you could
ensure that both INNEEEENd | are appropriately copied in. This was a particular issue with
our recent involvement with your colleagues during the A38 Derby Junctions DCO
examination process.

In terms of specific questions raised in your email below, | would make the following
comments:

Are you aware of any harder to reach / seldom heard groups which we should be

targeting, along with advice on how best to approach them? And contacts for how
to tap into these groups? — High Peak Borough Council would be in a better position to
address this question. | would suggest you contact I ot the Borough Council in

the first instance at I

Any specific language or format requirements which we need to consider for the
community? — As above please contact ||| ilij at High Peak Borough Council.



Any existing community communication channels, and how we could tap into
these? As explained previously to Il the County Council would be happy to share
messaging on our social media channels.

Are you content with our proposed mailing boundary for consultation materials
(shown on page 7)? — Yes the mailing boundary looks to be appropriate.

Please confirm if your council office is currently open to members of the public and
whether we could use this as a document deposit location? And where are you
using as deposit points for your own consultations currently? Given that County Hall
in Matlock is more or less closed to its employees and members of the public in all but
essential cases due to Covid-19, it would not be a suitable location for depositing
documentation, | think too that the question is perhaps academic as geographically,
Matlock is a considerable distance from the closest point of the scheme in Derbyshire. |
would consider, therefore, that the use of County Council libraries in the Glossop area
may be a possible alternative but again this is very much dependant on the Covid-19
crisis and enhanced restrictions in that part of High peak Borough. Further communication
may be necessary, therefore, with the County Council’s Library Services colleagues.

Finally, you will be aware that Derbyshire County Council and High Peak Borough Council

submitted a holding objection to the Scheme in its response of 22"d March 2018
(attached) to the last main round of public consultation, due to the lack of supporting
evidence and information on the potential highway impacts of the scheme, especially the
absence of transport modelling works. This issue has yet to be fully addressed by
Highways England and so the County Council would anticipate that this issue will be

addressed in the forthcoming consultation commencing on 5t November 2020, for the
which the SOCC indicates that ‘ additional information now available about the
environmental impacts of the scheme, including air quality, noise and traffic’ will be
published as part of that consultation.

| hope this is of assistance in taking forward the consultation proposals. Please contact
me of you require any further information or details.

Regards

The Planning Service Privacy Notice can be found here

Subject: Trans-Pennine Upgrade A57 Link Roads - SOCC

Good afternoon
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Please find attached our Statement of Community Consultation, setting out how
we will consult with local communities and stakeholders during our upcoming
consultation for the Trans-Pennine Upgrade — A57 Link Roads scheme. Apologies
that this has come to you a week later than intended.

As discussed during our briefing, this document is now with you for your formal
review. Please share this with anybody within your organisation who may have
some insight to contribute, such as Equality Officers, and share a combined
response with me by Monday 26 October.

If there will be any issues meeting this deadline please let me know.

During our briefing | raised a number of questions which | asked you to please
consider when looking at this, these questions are below for ease:

Are you aware of any harder to reach / seldom heard groups which we should be
targeting, along with advice on how best to approach them? And contacts for how
to tap into these groups?

Any specific language or format requirements which we need to consider for the
community?

Any existing community communication channels, and how we could tap into
these?

Are you content with our proposed mailing boundary for consultation materials
(shown on page 7)?

Please confirm if your council office is currently open to members of the public and
whether we could use this as a document deposit location? And where are you
using as deposit points for your own consultations currently?

Is there any other insight or advice you’re able to provide specific to the local
demographic which will help us engage more effectively?

I has pointed me in your direction to help arrange a councillor briefing,
| will be in touch next week about this.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Many thanks

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other



use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | hitps.//www.qgov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality
services. You can find out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk.

If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can register for
e-mail alerts, download job packs and apply on-line.

Please Note

This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not
the views of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was
sent to you in error please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please
delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.

Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this
email may be disclosed.

Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy
notices, available at www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.

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
Birmingham B32 1AF | https.//www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
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

RE: Trans-Pennine Upgrade A57 Link Roads - Statement of
Community Consultation

Attachments: Transpennine Upgrade Communication Channels and Target
Groups.xlsx; ATTO0001.txt

Subject:

Hi

ThHou for giving us the opportunity to comment on the draft Statement of Community
Consultation. We are happy with this and our only point of feedback is to ask for all references to
deposit points on Tameside Council premises be removed. We are unable to accommodate
deposit points due to Covid-19.

Attached is the information | said we’d share. Regarding the communication and engagement
channels. Not all these will be appropriate for this project so we will utilise those that work for
this, and at the end of the consultation period we can provide you with a summary of our activity.
Thanks.

Regards,

Email Disclaimer http://www.tameside.gov.uk/disclaimer

NHS

Test and Trace

pownLoAb now (D
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e Upgrade A57 Link Roads - Statement of Community Consu tation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Tameside Council. This email claims to contain information
about Coronavirus (COVID-19).

Please inspect the email carefully to verify this is not a phishing email before clicking any links or opening
attachments. Please exercise caution. Do you trust the person? Does the email look genuine? Were you
expecting the attachment?

This message is just a reminder to remain vigilant. If in any doubt, please contact the IT Service Desk or
Cyber Security Officer.

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

_you requested to see a copy of our Equality Impact Assessment Report
along with this document, | will share that with you as soon as it is finalised. You

also asked if you could share this outside your organisation with community
groups. This is fine, but could you please redact the consultation dates and
information about changes to the scheme, on page 6.



_ | will be in touch next week regarding the councillor briefing, thanks again
or your support.

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
Birmingham B32 1AF | hitps.//www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
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

Confidentiality: This e-mail its contents and any attachments are intended only for the
above named. As this e-mail may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if
you are not, or suspect that you are not the above named or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the above named, delete or destroy the email and any
attachments immediately. The contents of this e-mail may not be disclosed to nor used by
anyone other than the above named.

Security and Viruses: please note that we cannot guarantee that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing e-mails.
You should therefore be aware that if you send an e-mail to a person within the Council it
may be subject to any monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation from time to time.
The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access: As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this e-mail (or any
response to it) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is
covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

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

Dear.

Thank you for consulting the Peak District National Park Authority on the Trans-Pennine Upgrade
A57 Link Roads - Statement of Community Consultation.

We have read through the draft Statement of Community Consultation and believe that it offers a
pragmatic approach to consultation at the current time. We believe that the measures suggested
to ensure that all those affected by the proposals are aware of the consultation and are able to
offer comment are broadly appropriate. We do however, have some specific comments and
suggestions in relation to the listed deposit locations on page 10.

1. Unfortunately, as subsequently discussed by e-mail, we do not believe that the National
Park Authority’s Visitor Centres can safely fulfil the role of deposit locations at this time, so
we are unable to offer their use to Highways England for this purpose.

2. Whilst Tintwistle lies outside of the area directly affected by the scheme, the village will in
all likelihood see increased traffic flows as a result of the scheme. As the village is already
within an Air Quality Management Area, we would recommend the provision of a deposit
location within the village, if one is available. This is of particular relevance at the current
time, with the different levels of Covid-19 risk between High Peak Borough and Greater
Manchester.

There are three groups that we would recommend that you notify directly of the consultation.
These are: -

The Peak Park Parishes Forum — secpppf@gmail.com; the Friends of the Peak District (CPRE) —
mail@cprepeakandsyorks.org.uk; Tintwistle Parish Council — tpcounciloffices@aol.com

| hope that the information provided is useful to you, please contact me if | can be of further
assistance in this matter.

Kind regards

Subject: Trans-Pennine Upgrade A57 Link Roads - Statement of Community Consultation


mailto:secpppf@gmail.com
mailto:mail@cprepeakandsyorks.org.uk
mailto:tpcounciloffices@aol.com

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

Are you using any deposit points locally to store materials for any consultations
you are running? If so could you share these with us?

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

Peak District National Park Authority, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, DE45 1AE.
Phone:01629 816200

This email message may contain confidential information, may be legally privileged and /or contain
personal views or opinions that are not the Authority’s. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee or those included on the email recipients. If you have received this email in error please
tell us and delete it immediately. Under Freedom of Information legislation email content may be
disclosed. The Authority may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the
purposes of security. Our Privacy Notice tells you about how we will use, and store your
information, in line with the GDPR. Please click here to view the notice.

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by CensorNet. The service is powered by
MailSafe.
For more information please visit http://www.censornet.com

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


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.gov.uk_government_organisations_highways-2Dengland&d=DwMF-g&c=cUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A&r=VG2va8Zgk2H6V1NtrpsL9b659W5dHZEeAKS5XZaJpnM&m=qKGOENXN205x_ctKD6xDtZqLM6ZpkDzWk8v1yeFjzHI&s=UhnC0UOuOHoPmNWmsHtA-m0RlwY1t7d9IlRwlzVJIJY&e=
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.peakdistrict.gov.uk_looking-2Dafter_about-2Dus_privacy-2Dnotice&d=DwMF-g&c=cUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A&r=VG2va8Zgk2H6V1NtrpsL9b659W5dHZEeAKS5XZaJpnM&m=qKGOENXN205x_ctKD6xDtZqLM6ZpkDzWk8v1yeFjzHI&s=cqmYY_tU92_mC4Zvrlicw3IkTWbqqncvvRD-wyy1JOg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.mailsafe.co.uk_&d=DwMF-g&c=cUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A&r=VG2va8Zgk2H6V1NtrpsL9b659W5dHZEeAKS5XZaJpnM&m=qKGOENXN205x_ctKD6xDtZqLM6ZpkDzWk8v1yeFjzHI&s=jUTa5650RMQ1F7nOb-DBhJ5zJdMl22WkX6bguY-1DcY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.censornet.com_&d=DwMF-g&c=cUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A&r=VG2va8Zgk2H6V1NtrpsL9b659W5dHZEeAKS5XZaJpnM&m=qKGOENXN205x_ctKD6xDtZqLM6ZpkDzWk8v1yeFjzHI&s=_wqYvzhoVAHxSUtX4T-oMANRJExTc_xr7lwMdxgxMNc&e=
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

Hi [l
Thanks for sharing this with us and apologies for the late response.

It’s a comprehensive document which provides a clear and detailed description of your approach
and the channels and methods you’ll use. In terms of the specific questions you raise:

Hard to reach groups / language requirements — I’'m not aware of any. I've asked an equalities
colleague but haven’t yet had a response and she’s on leave this week. I'll liaise with her when
she’s back and if she raises anything I'll let you know asap.

Comms channels — the Council has a Facebook page and Twitter account which we can use to
share posts and information about the consultation and we can include a link to your web pages
on our website. If necessary, we can issue a local press release to support yours encouraging
people to take part and have their say. We also issue an e-newsletter to businesses and will
highlight the consultation in the November and December editions.

Mailing boundary — can this be extended to include the whole of Glossopdale? The wards
Padfield, Charlesworth and some of Old Glossop appear to be excluded at the moment.

Deposit locations — our buildings remain closed at present so would not be available as a location.
The County Council will be able to advise about the library and you’ll need to liaise with Bradbury
House directly — we don’t take bookings or administer this venue.

The councillor briefing is arranged for 3 November and the invitations have been issued.

Other insights — nothing that occurs to me but, again, I'll check with my colleague when she
returns from leave.

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

-— you kindly agreed to help me arrange a councillor briefing when we
spoke, | will be in touch next week about this.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Many thanks
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